
OCA/JM-191: Juror Mailers - Full-Perimeter Pressure Sealed, 28#
Q&A: Deadline 07/05/12, 5:00 p.m.

1. List of items, schedule of requirements, scope of work, terms of reference, bill of materials
required.

A: Answer: All relevant information is provided in the bid. No additional information will
be provided. 

2. Soft copy of the tendered document through email.

A: Answer: On-line bid can be downloaded: www.nycourts.gov/admin/bids under
"Current Solicitations", RFB#OCA/JM-191. 

3. Names of countries that will be eligible to participate in this tender. 

A. There is no geographic limit.

4.  Information about the tendering procedure and guidelines.

A: All information is in the bid.

5. Estimated budget for this purchase?

A: Budget information is never included in a bid.

6. Any extension of bidding deadline?

A: No.

7. Any addendum or pre-bid meeting minutes?

A: If there are any addenda, they are posted on our website.  There is no pre-bid
conference for this bid.

8.  Will the above RFB, when it is awarded, be replacing existing contract CM00933? And will
Contract CM00933 be terminated?

A. No, this bid award will not be replacing contract no. CM00933 and that agreement will
not be terminated.

http://www.nycourts.gov/admin/bids

